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DEC - 3 ii,ii

Rodney Reese
Vice President of Pipelines
Ultrarnar Diamond Shamrock Cotpolation
P.O. Box 69600
San Antonio. Texas 78269-6000

Re: CPF No. 520005002

Dear Mr. Reese:

Enclosed is the Final Order issued by the Associate Administrator for Pipeline Salety in
tl.re above-referenced case. It makes findings of violation of pipeline safety standards and
ackr.rowledges completion of corrective action and revisions of certain operating and
maintenance procedures. Your receipt of the Final Order constitutes service of that docun.rent
under 49 C.F.R. $ 190.5. This case is now closed and no further enforcement action is
conteruplated with the respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for yonr
cooperation in ourjoint effbrt to ensure pipeline safety.

Sincerely,

400 Seventh Streel ,  S.W
washington, D.C 20590
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Gwendolyn M. Hill
Pipeline Cornpliance Registry
Office of Pipeline Safety

Enclosure

Bill Thonpson, Pipeline Safety Coordinator

CERTIFIED MAIL. RETURN RECEIPT REOiJESTED



DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RESEARCH AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS ADMINISTRATION

OFFICE OF PIPELINE SAFETY
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20590

In the Matter of

Ultramar Diamond
Shamrock Corporation,

Respondent.

CPF No. 520005002

FINAL ORDER

On November 16, 17 ,18,29,30, and December l, 1999, pursuant to 49 U.S.C. $ 601 17, a
representative of the Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS) conducted an on-site pipeline safety
inspection of Respondent's facilities in Colorado and records in San Antonio, Texas. As a result
of the inspection, the Director, Western Region, OPS, issued to Respondent, by letter dated
January 19, 2000, a Notice of Probable Violation, Proposed Compliance Order, Notice of
Amendment and Waming Qrlotice). In accordance with 49 C.F.R. $ 190.207, the Notice
proposed finding that Respondent had violated 49 C.F.R. $ 195.420 and proposed that
Respondent take certain measures to correct the alleged violation. The Notice also proposed, in
accordance with 49 C.F.R. $ 190.237, that Respondent amend its procedures for Operations,
Maintenance and Emergencies, and warned Respondent to take appropriate correcfive action.

Respondent responded to the Notice by letter dated February 14,2000 (Responsc). Respondent
did not contest the allegations ofviolation but provided information concerning the corrective
actions it has taken. Respondent did not request a hearing and therefore, has waived its right to
one.

FINDINGS OF VIOI.ATION

Respondent did not contest alleged violation in the Notice. Accordingly, I find that Respondent
violated section 195.420, as more fully described in the Notice, by failing to inspect each
mainline valve at intervals not exceeding 7-112 months, but at least twice each calendar year.

This finding of violation will be considered a prior offense in any subsequent enforcement
action taken against Respondent.



COMPLIANCE ORDER

The Notice proposed a compliance order. Respondent has demonstrated corrective action
addressing the record keeping item in the proposed compliance order. The Director, Western
Region, OPS has accepted these measures as adequately fulfilling the requirements of the
regulations and no further action is needed with respect to a compliance order.

AMENDMENT OF PROCEDURES

The Notice alleged inadequacies in Respondent's Operations, Maintenance and Emergencies
Manual and proposed to require amendment of Respondent's procedures to comply with the
requirements of 49 C.F.R. $ 195.402.

In its response, Respondent submitted copies of its amended procedures for updating maps and
records, which the Director, Western Region, OPS has accepted as adequate to assure safe
operation of Respondent's pipeline system. Accordingly, no need exists to issue an order
directins amendment.

WARNINGITEMS

The Notice did not propose any penalty with respect to item 3; theretbre, Respondent is warned
that ifit should not take appropriate corrective action and a violation come to the attention of
OPS in a subsequent inspection, enforcement action will be taken.

Under 49 C.F.R. $ 190.2 I 5, Respondent has a right to petition for reconsideration of this Final
Order. The petition must be received within 20 days of Respondent's receipt of this Final Order
and must contain a brief statement of the issue(s). The filing of the petition automatically stays
the payment of any civil penalty assessed. A1l other terms of the order, including any required
corrective action, shall remain in full effect unless the Associate Administrator, upon request,
grants a stay. The terms and conditions of this Final Order are effective upon receipt.

Failure to comply with any aspect of this Final Order, including the Amendment, may result in
the assessment ofcivil penalties ofup to $25,000 per violation per day, or in the referral ofthe
case for iudicial enforcement.
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Stacey Gerard
Associate Administrator

for Pipeline Safety
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